DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
6TH AIR REFUELING WING (AMC)
MACDILL AIR FORCE BASE, FLORIDA

1 November 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR MACDILL INN LODGING GUESTS

FROM: 6 FSS/FSV

SUBJECT: FY25 Air Force Lodging Rates

1. Effective 1 October 2024, MacDill Inn implemented room rates for Fiscal Year (FY)
2025. These rates were developed based on three seasonal periods and are within per diem
levels for all room types. The rates listed below are the Department of Defense approved rates
for FY25 and reflect an increase from the previous year raates.

Oct —Jan 25 Feb — Apr 25 | May — Sep 25
Visiting $124%* $124 $124**
Quarters
TLFs* $132 $152 $132
DVQs $131 $151 $131
Large DVQs $131 $151 $131

* A daily $10 pet fee is added to the TLF rate for Pet TLFs
**Updated per SAF/FMC memo dated 31 Oct 2024

2. Ifyou are already in-house when the change takes effect, your balance during checkout
will reflect the two different rates. Thank you for your patience as we continue to provide
world class accommodations for our guests.

3. If you have any questions or concerns regarding the rate change, please contact the Lodging
Manager, Mr. Paul Chong at 813-828-4259 ext. 2004 or paul.chong.1@us.af.mil.
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PAUL A. W. CHONG, NF-IV
Lodging Manager

CHARGE THE STORM...LET’S GO!
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